State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

9/15/15

Solicitation RFQ #7549850

Title: Combined Audio and Video Support and Crews for the URI Fall
Open House

Submission Deadline: NOTE CHANGE
From: September 25,2015 @ 11:00 am

To: September 25, 2015 @ 10:00 am

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted:

Pre-Bid Questions and Answers (attached)

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional
information that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca
Senior Buyer




D

2

3)

9)

3)

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

epartment of Administration

Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF _PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574.8387
One Capitol Hill bsite:
Providence, RI 02908-5855 Website:

www.purchasing.ri.gov

September 11, 2015
Pre-Bid — Solicitation 7549850
Titled: Combined Audio and Video Support Systems and Crews for the URI Fall Open House.

Vendor question/concerns & Solicitation clarifications:

Question relating to number of wireless microphones needed: Specifications identify two (2) fixed
microphones on podium, an undetermined number of eight (8) may also be required?

Response: 4 total wireless microphones plus podium microphone will be required.

Question relating to screen size: Specification identifies the screen size to be “no less than 9 feet by
12 feet”.

Response: Screen size required will be 9 feet by 16 feet.
Question/Clarification relating to additional stage lighting?

Response: Vendor is responsible to provide any additional stage lighting needed and provide podium spot
lighting.

Question relating to live feed? Will the vendor be required to provide live feed?

Response: Yes, the University will work with the winning vendor as to what lengths they may utilize the live
video stream at the events.

Question/Clarification relating to placement of Screen?

Response: Bottom point of screen should be a minimum of 8 feet off the ground.

End.




